STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

January 22, 2020

Kenneth C. Baldwin. Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103

RE:  TS-VER-103-191211 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless request for an order to approve
tower sharing at an existing telecommunications facility located at 2 Tindall Avenue. Norwalk.
Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby denies your request to share the above-referenced existing
telecommunications facility. pursuant to Section 16-50j-90 of the Regulations of Connecticut State
Agencies.

This tower share request was submitted to the Council on December 11.2019. Council staff reviewed this
request for completeness and had identified a deficiency that was more fully described in a notice of
incompletion letter/e-mail to the requesting entity dated December 17, 2019 and recommended that
Robinson & Cole provide a passing (< 100%) mount analysis for the proposed modification that is stamped
and signed by a professional engineer duly licensed in the State of Connecticut and, if applicable. an updated
Structural Analysis Report accounting for any required antenna mount modifications, on or before January
21, 2020. To date the Council has not received the requested information.

Thus, the proposed tower share request is not in compliance with the criteria in Section 16-50j-89 of the
Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies and is hereby denied.

Sincerely.

oy

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/IN/emr

¢:  The Honorable Harry W. Rilling, Mayor, City of Norwalk
Steven Kleppin, Director of Planning & Zoning. City of Norwalk
Eversource Energy, Tower and Property Owner
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